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11th Novr.

Sir,

I beg to acknowledge

the receipt of your letter of

the 27th ultimo, enclosing a

copy of a letter from Mr. P.

Mcarthur reporting that he

was unable to remove the ties

cut by him on the Ebb & Flow

Recerve this lecson, and is

questing that the dues pay

able thereon be not exacted

until next tummer.

see reply I have to inform

you that Mr McArtheen requert

cannot be grented, snd you

should

E. McColl, Esqre

Juspr of Sedr Agencies

Winiigeg Man:
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